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From: Verma, Richard R <VermaRR@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 7:10 PM

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: RE: Talking Points for Secretary's Call to Senator Kerry

Thank you for calling. We are attempting to schedule a meeting between Raj and Senator Kerry for this week.

----- Original Message--—-

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 6:49 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Verma, Richard R

Subject: Re: Talking Points for Secretary's Call to Senator Kerry

Sen. Kerry told me he would do all he could to get Raj confirmed, but he needs to meet him asap.

----- Original Message ——-—

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tue Nov 17 17:43:46 2009

Subject: FW: Talking Points for Secretary's Call to Senator Kerry

Per our conversation

From: Verma, Richard R

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 5:34 PM

To: Mills, Chery! D

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Rodriguez, Miguel E; Verma, Richard R
Subject: Talking Points for Secretary's Call to Senator Kerry

Talking Points for the Secretary’s Call with Senator Kerry
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